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PMLevyCOLPEm Resource

From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 11:42 AM
To: Bruner, Douglas
Cc: LevyCOL Resource
Subject: RE: wetland impacts in the FEIS (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: FDEP JD LNP 10-07-2011.pdf; Exhibit A.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
Attached is a copy of the FDEP's Notice of Agency Action with Final Report attached.  Issued 
on October 7, 2011.  It was sent to our Jax office, and I didn't get it until last month.  
Only for the 5,378-acre site, as defined by FDEP on page 3 and map (Exhibit A) on page 4 of 
the final report. The scan of the Notice and final report is in B&W due to file size.  I 
separately scanned Exhibit A in color so you can see.  My recollection is that Paul Snead 
said during one of our meetings/teleconferences sometime in the last several months, that 
only the facility site, as shown in the final report, would have a formal jurisdictional 
declaration from FDEP, and there would not be one for transmission lines.  If you need more 
information in regard to FEDP's actions, you'll need to contact Paul or FDEP. 
Don 
 
 
Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III  
Senior Project Manager  
Panama City Permits Section  
US Army Corps of Engineers  
Jacksonville District  
1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350  
Panama City, Florida 32401  
   
Office:  850-763-0717, ext. 25  
Fax:  850-872-0231  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bruner, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 5:26 PM 
To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ 
Cc: LevyCOL Resource 
Subject: FW: wetland impacts in the FEIS 
 
Don, answer Peyton's question (see below). 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
From: Doub, Peyton  
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 4:17 PM 
To: Bruner, Douglas 
Subject: FW: wetland impacts in the FEIS 
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Doug: Do you know if FDEP has concurred yet with PEF's wetland delineations? 
 
  
 
-Peyton 
 
  
 
From: Aston, Lara M [mailto:lara.aston@pnnl.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 4:17 PM 
To: Doub, Peyton 
Subject: Re: wetland impacts in the FEIS 
 
  
 
I have not heard whether or not FDEP has approved the delineations.would Don H. from the 
Corps know the answer to that question? 
 
-L 
 
  
 
  
 
From: "Doub, Peyton" <Peyton.Doub@nrc.gov> 
Date: Wed, 1 Feb 2012 12:59:24 -0800 
To: Lara Aston <lara.aston@pnnl.gov> 
Subject: RE: wetland impacts in the FEIS 
 
  
 
Lara: 
 
  
 
Do you know whether FDEP ever approved the Levy wetland delineations?  Our FEIS says that 
FDEP approval is still needed.  I just wanted to check.  Thanks. 
 
  
 
-Peyton 
 
  
 
From: Aston, Lara M [mailto:lara.aston@pnnl.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 12:19 PM 
To: Doub, Peyton 
Subject: wetland impacts in the FEIS 
 
  
 
Peyton, 
 
I'm sorry it's taken me so long to get back to you about the tables that we received a couple 
of weeks ago. I went ahead and calculated the totals from their tables and the numbers were 
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the same as what you and I had in Chapter 4 (in the wetland impacts table). If you have any 
questions, please don't hesitate to call or email me. 
 
Hope all is well with you. 
 
-Lara 
 
  
 
__________________________________________________  
Lara M. Aston  
Research Scientist  
Coastal Ecosystem Research  
 
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory  
Marine Science Laboratory  
1529 West Sequim Bay Road  
Sequim, WA  98382 USA  
Tel:  360-681-4557  
Fax: 360-681-4559  
lara.aston@pnl.gov  
www.pnl.gov  
 
 
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
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